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FOIA request — Emails using word "religion” and "religious"

Chris Johnson <cjohnson@washblade.com> Thu, Aug 29, 2019 at 1:06 PM
To: foiarequests@dol.gov, banderson@dol.gov

Greetings!

I'm writing to submit a FOIA request for the Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs. I'm seeking all emails to and from the persons
in the roles of director, deputy director and director of policy including the words "religion" or "religious” from Jan. 20, 2017 to Aug. 30, 2019.
Please delete all duplicates.

I'm a member of the media. I'd also like to request expedited handling for this FOIA request.

Thank you.

Chris Johnson

Washington Blade

Chief Political & White House Reporter
Follow me on Twitter:
https://twitter.com/chrisjohnson82

Postmaster <postmaster@dol.gov> Thu, Aug 29, 2019 at 1:07 PM
To: cjohnson@dcagenda.com

The following message to <banderson@psc.net> was undeliverable.
The reason for the problem:
5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'5.7.0 <banderson@psc.net>... Invalid address'

Final-Recipient: rfc822;banderson@psc.net

Action: failed

Status: 5.1.0

Remote-MTA: dns; [128.182.58.100]

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'5.7.0 <banderson@psc.net>... Invalid address' (delivery attempts: 0)

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Chris Johnson <cjohnson@washblade.com>

To: <foiarequests@dol.gov>, <banderson@dol.gov>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Thu, 29 Aug 2019 13:06:50 -0400

Subject: FOIA request — Emails using word "religion" and "religious"

noname
0K
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